
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Marissa, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:50 PM 
Marissa Ramos 

Clayton Lewis 
RE: Docket Title Update (20210189) 

FILED 2/15/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 01134-2023 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Thank you for the follow-up. Per your request below, the docket title (as well as the utilities and MCD 
- WU992) have been updated to reflect the company name as Windward Camachee Marina Owner 
LLC d/b/a Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility. 

Dorothy 

From: Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:39 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Cc: Clayton Lewis <CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket Title Update (20210189) 

Hi Dorothy, 

With regards to DN 20210189-WU, staff has confirmed with the Buyer that the correct utility 
name is: Windward Camachee Marina Owner LLC d/b/a Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor 
Utility 

This email is to request that the docket title ofDN 20210189-WU be updated to reflect the 
correct utility name as follows: App Ii cation for transfer of water facilities of Camachee Island 
Company, Inc. d/b/a Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility and Certificate No. 64 7-W to 
Windward Camachee Marina Owner LLC d/b/a Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility, in 
St. Johns County. 

Please don't hesitate to reach out if any additional information is needed to process this request. 

Thank you 

Marissa Ramos 
Division of Engineering - Supervisor 
Florida Public Service Commission 
P: (850) 413-64 73 
F: (850) 413-64 74 
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